SCCOT

South Carolina
Department of Transportation

MEMORANDUM

TO: Leland D. Colvin, P.E., Deputy Secretary for Engineering
Justin P. Powell, Deputy Secretary for Finance & Administration
Emily O. Lawton, FHWA Division Administrator

FROM: Ladd S. Gibson, P.E., Director of Mega Projects

RE: Cancellation of Design-Build Procurement
Carolina Crossroads 1-20/26/126 Corridor Improvement Project
Project ID P027662

DATE: April 30, 2019

On February 26, 2019, SCDOT issued a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to solicit Statements of
Qualifications (SOQs) from those entities interested in contracting to serve as the Design-Build Team for
the Carolina Crossroads 1-20/26/126 Corridor Improvement Project (CCR). SCDOT received one proposal
in response to this solicitation, and this was deemed insufficient to establish a competitive shortlist. SCDOT
has determined it is in the best interest of the State to cancel this RFQ. In coordination with FHWA,
SCDOT intends to evaluate options to deliver this project to construction as soon as possible.

Please indicate your approval or concyrgence in cancellation of this RFQ in the space provided below. If

you should desire to tail, you may contact me at 803-737-3511.
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ec: Randall Young, P.E., Chief Engineer for Project Delivery
Andrew Leaphart, P.E., Chief Engineer for Operations
Claude Ipock, P.E., Director of Construction
John Boylston, P.E., Director of Preconstruction
Rob Perry, P.E., Director of Traffic Engineering
Chris Gaskins, P.E., P.G., Design-Build Engineer
Robert Dickinson, District One Engineering Administrator
Barbara Wessinger, Assistant Chief Counsel
Gary Schneider, Procurement Officer
Tad Kitowicz, P.E., FHWA Operations Engineer Team Leader
James Martin, P.E., FHWA Major Projects Engineer
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